

SALUS UNIVERSITY 2020

ANNUAL SECURITY AND FIRE SAFETY REPORT

STATISTICS FOR 2017, 2018, and 2019

This document includes information for:

Elkins Park Campus 8360 Old York Road Elkins Park, PA 19027 215-780-1401 The Eye Institute 1200 W. Godfrey Ave Philadelphia, PA 19141 215-276-6006

Table of Contents

CAMPUS SAFETY & SECURITY AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION CRIME LOG	4 5
	5 5
POLICY ON OFF-CAMPUS CRIMES	
REPORTING CRIMES AND OTHER EMERGENCIES	5
To report a crime on the University Campus:	6
To report crimes off Campus	6
VOLUNTARY ANONYMOUS REPORTING PROCEDURES	6
CONFIDENTIAL REPORTING PROCEDURES FOR SEXUAL VIOLENCE	7
EMERGENCY RESPONSE	8
RAVE AND ALERTUS EMERGENCY ALERT SYSTEM	10
RAVE ALERT	11
CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITY (CSA)	12
CAMPUS DRUG POLICY	13
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE POLICY	14
HATE AND BIAS CRIMES	15
SEXUAL VIOLENCE AND MISCONDUCT	15
OPTIONS FOR CONFIDENTIAL DISCLOSING OF SEXUAL VIOLENCE	16
SUPPORT NETWORKS AND CONTACTS	17
SEXUAL OFFENDER REGISTRY	18
FIRE SAFETY REPORT	19
CRIME STATISTICS	19

Disclosure of Policy Statement

Preparing and Reporting the Annual Security Report and Crime Statistics

The Office of Safety & Security (OSS) at Salus University, in conjunction with the Office of the President, the Department of Student Affairs, the Office of Physical Plant, the Office of Human Resources and local law enforcement agencies, prepares this report to comply fully with the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Crime Statistics Act. Statistics are compiled in accordance with the Uniform Crime Reporting System of the Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Campus crime, arrest and referral statistics include those reported to the OSS and other designated campus security officials (including the Title IX Coordinator and, members of the university's President's Council and Dean's Council) and local law enforcement entities. Crimes are reported that occur on campus, on locations that are contiguous to the campus, and buildings or properties that are either owned or controlled by a campus affiliated entity, including officially recognized student organizations.

Campus policy encourages every member of the campus community to report a crime promptly to the OSS and other campus security authorities. Students are also informed of their right to obtain support services by making a confidential report to the Center for Personal and Professional Development. Employees may obtain confidential support services through its Employee Assistance Program. The University's voluntary confidential reporting options are offered for those who may not want to pursue action either within the federal or state criminal justice system or within the University's discipline system, but who are in need of support services. A procedure is in place to capture crimes statistics which are disclosed anonymously to the OSS, the Title IX Coordinator and to the Center for Personal and Professional

Development. Please see herein for voluntary anonymous reporting procedures.

Each year, an e-mail notification is made to all enrolled students, faculty and staff that provides the web site to access the Annual Security Report. Copies of the report may also be obtained at the OSS located on the ground level of Elkins Park campus (RM S102) or by calling (215) 780-1402. All prospective students may obtain a copy by calling OSS or by visiting the web site at http://www.salus.edu/Life/Safety-and-Security/Clery-Act.aspx.

Of note, the federal Clery Act may define a particular crime differently than that crime is defined under the Pennsylvania State Penal Code. For the purposes of this report, the University uses the Clery Act definitions of crimes. Please see herein for the Clery Act definitions.

Campus Safety & Security Authority and Jurisdiction

The Office of Safety and Security (OSS) consists of one Director, one Administrative Assistant, 11 full-time and 6 part-time, non-sworn security officers with no police powers or powers of arrest. The OSS has the administrative authority to enforce parking violations on campus. As such, the office reserves the right to tow any vehicle violating Salus University regulations pertaining to vehicles and impose administrative penalties.

The OSS is responsible for the operating and maintaining the access control system for all buildings, issuing student ID's and vehicle decals. The OSS is responsible for preparing and investigating all incidents on campus.

If minor offenses involving violations of University rules and regulations are committed, the OSS may refer the individual to the Office of Student Affairs or the Office of Human Resources.

The OSS works closely with local, state and federal police agencies and it has direct access to national and statewide computer data bases for assessing criminal history data, nationwide police records, driver/vehicle identification information as well as other law enforcement information.

The OSS also maintains cooperation agreements with the borough of Jenkintown, Abington Township, Cheltenham Township and the City of Philadelphia Police Departments relative to joint policing, investigations and enforcement to secure the safety of the Campus, and the contiguous town and city.

Crime Log

The University's Department of Safety and Security maintains a daily log recording all criminal incidents reported to the Department. The log includes specific information about criminal incidents. Each log entry includes the nature, date/time and location of each reported crime in addition to the disposition of the complaint, if known. Log entries are recorded within two business days of the reporting of the information to the Department. The crime log, which is maintained at the Department's security office room \$102 and can also be viewed through MySalus webpage under the Departments Security tab at https://my.salus.edu/ICS/icsfs/Crime_Classification_2020.pdf?target=7 4e54eec-03cf-4e28-9727-98c85acc728f

Policy on Off-Campus Crimes

When a University student is involved in an off-campus offense, the OSS officers may assist with the investigation in cooperation with local, state or federal law enforcement. The Elkins Park Campus is situated in Elkins Park, PA in the township of Cheltenham. The Eye Institute is in the City of Philadelphia.

The OSS regularly communicates with the Jenkintown, Cheltenham Township and the City of Philadelphia Police Department to track any crimes or incidents involving University students.

Reporting Crimes and Other Emergencies

The University encourages all campus community members, students, faculty, staff and guests to report all crimes and public safety incidents to the Office of Safety and Security in an accurate and prompt manner.

To report a crime on the University Campus:

For all emergencies requiring police, fire or EMT, call 911.

On campus telephones:

Elkins Park Campus	Call	215-780-1401
The Eye Institute- Godfrey Ave	Call	215-276-6006
East Falls TEI	Call	215-780-1401
Chestnut Hill TEI	Call	215-780-1401
Cheltenham Police Non-Emerge	ency	215-885-1600
Cheltenham Township Non-Em	ergency	215-887-1000

Crimes also can be reported personally to the OSS. The OSS is located on the ground level of the Elkins Park campus (RM S102,) just off the main lobby area.

215-686-3200

To report crimes off Campus

Philadelphia Police Non-Emergency

Call 911 for local agencies.

Voluntary Anonymous Reporting Procedures

The University encourages all members of its community to report crimes to the Office of Safety and Security or other Campus Security Authorities, whether he or she is a victim or a witness.

If you are a victim or a witness to a crime and you do not want to pursue action within the University's discipline system or the criminal justice system, you may still want to consider making an anonymous report. The OSS has developed an anonymous crime reporting form. This form is available on the Salus website in the Safety and Security section (http://www.salus.edu/Life/Safety-and-Security.aspx), as well as MySalus portal in the Security section.

Simply complete the form and place it in the locked drop box located outside the Office of Safety and Security, Room S102 at the Elkins Park Location and outside the Office of Safety and Security at the The Eye Institute (T.E.I.).

The purpose of an anonymous report is to comply with your wishes to keep the matter confidential, while taking steps to ensure the future safety of yourself and others. With this information, the University can keep an accurate record of the number of incidents involving students, faculty and staff, determine where there is a pattern of crime relative to location, method and assailant and alert the campus community to potential harm. Anonymous reports are counted and disclosed in the annual crime statistics for the campus. Please understand while the crime is counted for statistical purposes, confidential reporting of a crime may impede a speedy investigation and/or a thorough investigation, or it may prohibit an investigation in its entirety.

Confidential Reporting Procedures for Sexual Violence

Reporting individuals have the right to confidentially disclose an incident involving sexual violence to individuals who are designated as confidential resources. These individuals can assist in obtaining services for reporting individuals. Individuals who are confidential resources will not report crimes to law enforcement or college officials without permission, except for extreme circumstances, such as health and/or safety emergencies.

Student Resources

The Center for Personal		
and Professional	215-780-1378	Room W326
Development		

Employee Resources

Employee Assistance	1-800-386-7055	N/A
Program		

Please note that the Center for Professional and Personal Development and the Employee Assistance Program are required under Federal law to report only the nature, date, time and general location of an incident to the University's Title IX Coordinator, but will consult with reporting individuals to ensure no personally identifying details are shared without consent.

Emergency Response

The Salus University Emergency Response Plan establishes policies, procedures and the organizational structure for response to emergencies. The plan begins with the Salus University Emergency Guidebook. The guidebooks can be found on the Salus University website under Student Life, Safety and Security and in various rooms of our buildings http://www.salus.edu/Life/Safety-and-Security.aspx

Timely Warnings and Emergency Notifications to the Campus Community

What warrants a "timely warning" or "emergency notification?" Timely Warnings shall be issued whenever a Clery Crime that is considered to represent a serious or a continuing threat to students and employees is reported to the OSS or a local police agency and has occurred within the University's Clery Geography. Whenever a Timely Warning is sent it shall be sent to the entire community.

Emergency Notifications shall be issued when a significant emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees is confirmed to exist on the campus. As appropriate, emergency notifications may be targeted at only a segment or segments of the campus community that is at risk.

Emergency Notifications will be issued without delay unless if doing so would compromise efforts to: assist a victim, contain the emergency, respond to the emergency, or otherwise mitigate the emergency.

Timely Warnings and Emergency Notifications will, at a minimum, be sent out to the community via the RAVE notification system; delivering text, email and voice notifications. The Director of Safety and Security is authorized and empowered to send out notices regarding criminal activity and emergency situations as appropriate. Other campus personnel also have access to and may utilize the RAVE notification system, including Communications, Human Resources and the Chief of Staff. In addition to criminal incidents Emergency Notifications may be issued in situations such as, but not limited to:

Safety Related Issues:

- An incident that occurs ON campus and non-campus properties that affects the personal safety and security of our population.
- An incident that occurs in close proximity of the University's campus that may potentially affect the personal safety and security of our student, faculty and staff population.

Health Related Issues:

- A member of our population is diagnosed with a serious or life threatening communicable/infectious disease.
- Evidence of bio terrorism.

Ways to communicate these issues:

For Safety Related Issues:

The following methods can be used to get the word out. Methods of communication will be chosen based on the nature of the incident. A decision will be made on notification methods by the Chief of Staff or his/her designee.

ALERTUS Immediate on/off campus wide emergency.

- RAVE alert in the case of a critical campus wide emergency.
- E-mail to all students and/or faculty/staff
- Postings on campus as applicable to the incident. Postings can be emailed as attachments to various offices as necessary.
- Posting of notification on Safety and Security webpage
- http://www.salus.edu/Life/Safety-and-Security.aspx
- Post to MySalus portal

For Health Related Issues:

The following methods can be used to get the word out. Methods of communication will be chosen based on the nature of the incident. A decision will be made on notification methods by the Chief of Staff or his/her designee.

- Letter to students
- Letters to faculty and staff, if applicable
- Posting of notification on the University web-site at http://www.salus.edu/

RAVE and ALERTUS Emergency Alert System

Salus University uses two emergency alert systems to notify the entire campus community (students, faculty, staff, etc.).

RAVE Alert messaging system is utilized for important messages such as weather related information or safety-related concerns which could potentially impact the University.

For this system to be effective, it is important that we strive to have 100% participation in the Rave system. This level of participation will help to ensure that the University is able to disseminate information to the University community in a timely manner, when it is necessary to do so.

Students are able to establish their user preferences for the Rave system. To do so, please visit the Salus web page at: http://www.salus.edu/Life/Safety-and-Security.aspx

Salus University also utilizes an ALERTUS emergency notification. In the event of a major incident on campus an ALERTUS activation would act as a Unified Mass Notification System.

When Alertus is activated on campus all yellow beacons which can be seen mounted on the walls around the university, will sound an alarm and then will provide specific instructions based on the incident. In addition, all Salus University owned computers in classrooms and offices will also be activated and will provide instructions, as it will display a banner on the computer being used.

When Alertus is activated RAVE will also send messages to coincide with the Alertus emergency notification. At the conclusion of any emergency a follow up message will be provided when the responding local authorities provide "all clear" to the Salus University administration.

RAVE Alert

Salus University adopted an electronic emergency messaging service. The system will allow the University to communicate on matters of CRITICIAL EMERGENCIES with all members of the University community who sign-up for this service.

The system allows e-mail, phone and text messages to be sent automatically to all members of the campus community who have provided their contact information.

How to sign up?

The University strongly recommends that all students, faculty and staff sign-up for RAVE Alert emergency messages. You can sign-up for this service by registering on this web-page https://www.getrave.com/login/salus.

If you choose to receive the alerts, you must provide at least one e-mail address. You may also provide a cell phone number and provider to receive text messages alerts and a phone number, either a cell or land line, to receive voice alerts. You may list up to three phone numbers for each of these options, but you should be aware that the alert system will attempt to contact every number that you listed until one of the phones is answered. We advise that you list your most-used number for text messaging and/or your most-used number for voice messages.

Campus Security Authority (CSA)

Campus Security Authorities – CSA's responsible for reporting criminal activity include:

- Campus Safety and Security Department
- Title IX Coordinator
- President's Council members
- Dean's Council members

Confidential reporting department:

- Students: Center for Personnel and Professional Development
- Employees: Employee Assistance Plan

Security of Campus Buildings

Campus buildings, Academic and Non-Academic

Our campus facilities are open to the public, through the main entrance, from

7:00am to 6:00pm, Monday through Friday, while classes are in session. After 6:00pm and on weekends when classes are not in session, University buildings are generally locked. Faculty, staff and students with an identification access card are permitted access to the buildings.

Security cameras are in place in numerous academic buildings. The cameras record activity in those areas and are used for investigative

purposes. The video feed is not typically monitored and video recordings are available to the OSS personnel only.

Safety and Security on campus is built on a strong foundation that includes:

- Community Policing: the OSS strives to develop and maintain a
 positive relationship with all individuals who engage with the
 University, providing a supportive community oriented approach
 to safety and security.
- Individual Responsibility: Every member of the Salus community is responsible for his/her own safety by taking simple, common sense precautions and reporting incidents to the OSS and other campus authorities.
- Escort Service: As a service to our Salus community, at any time during the day or evening you feel uncomfortable for any reason leaving or entering our facilities, just contact our security desk at either Elkins Park Campus (215-780-1401) or The Eye Institute (215-276-6006) and we will escort you to or from your vehicle.

Campus Drug Policy

Salus University is committed to promoting a drug-free campus environment.

Consistent with the Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act Amendments of 1989, all students and employees are advised that individuals who violate federal, state or local laws, and campus policies are subject to University disciplinary action and criminal prosecution.

The possession, use or distribution of a controlled substance or dangerous drugs, or any drug unlawful to possess (i.e. marijuana, except as expressly permitted by law) is a violation of law and of campus policy. Penalties may include attend University sanctions in addition to federal, state and local sanctions. See Salus University policy at:

https://www.salus.edu/getattachment/About/University-Policies/University-Policies/Drug-and-Alcohol-Free-University-Policy-(2).pdf.aspx0

The following resources are available for assisting those with possible problems of chemical dependencies and abuse:

Student Resources

Center for Personal and Professional	215 - 780 - 1378
Development	

Employee Resources

Employee Assistance Program	1-800-386-7055
-----------------------------	----------------

Alcohol Beverage Policy

The consumption of alcoholic beverages on campus or in any building owned, managed or operated by Salus University is prohibited. The exception is when Salus sanctions an activity and allows alcoholic beverages to be served.

Review University Student policy:

https://www.salus.edu/getattachment/About/University-Policies/University-Policies/Alcohol-Policy-Student-Events.pdf.aspx

Review University Employee policy:

https://www.salus.edu/getattachment/About/University-Policies/University-Policies/Drug-and-Alcohol-Free-University-Policy-(2).pdf.aspx)

Hate and Bias Crimes

Salus University strives to protect all members of the University community by prosecuting bias or hate crimes that occur within the campus jurisdiction.

Hate crimes, also called bias crimes or bias-related crimes, are criminal activity motivated by the perpetrator's bias or attitude against an individual victim or group based on perceived or actual personal characteristics, such as national origin, color, race, age, religion or creed, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, veteran status, marital status or disability. Hate/bias crimes are against the law and Salus University policy.

Procedure to Initiate a Formal Complaint

If you are a victim of or a witness to a hate/bias crime or incident on campus, report it to any or all of the following:

Office of Safety and Security	215-780-1483
Office of Human Resources	215-780-1267
Chief of Staff and Title IX Coordinator	215-780-1280
Office of Student Affairs	215-780-1306

An investigation and appropriate adjudication will follow.

Sexual Violence and Misconduct

Salus University is committed to providing an educational environment that is free from sexual and interpersonal violence. To advance this commitment, the University has implemented educational training in the form of electronic training for students, as well as "in person" training at orientation. In addition, members of the staff and faculty receive yearly electronic training provided by Human Resources.

Students, staff, faculty and visitors are encouraged to report sexual harassment, including sexual assault, sexual violence or other sexual misconduct in all forms, but not limited to, domestic violence, sexual assault, sexual harassment and stalking, and will take appropriate action against any individual found responsible for such actions.

When requested, the University will make every attempt to protect the victim's privacy. In some situations, including those in which disciplinary action is a possible outcome, due process may require disclosure of information to persons accused. The University will make every reasonable effort to abide by the victim's wishes to remain anonymous. However, the University will balance requests for anonymity/confidentiality with the safety of other members of the campus community.

A University investigation with respect to Title IX is separate from a criminal investigation into complaints alleging harassment or sexual misconduct that constitutes a criminal offense such as assault, battery, rape or another form of sexual violence. A victim can file a report at any time, including during the duration of a Title IX investigation under this regulation. The Title IX Coordinator will coordinate with a criminal investigation as permitted by law.

Options for Confidential Disclosing of Sexual Violence

Salus University wants victims/survivors to get the information and support that they need regardless of whether they would like to move forward with a report of sexual violence to OSS or campus officials. As such, reporting individuals are advised of their right to confidentially disclose an incident to the University officials who are designated as confidential resources.

Those employees designated as confidential resources can assist in obtaining services and accommodations for reporting individuals, regardless of whether or not a formal report is made. In addition, these employees will maintain as confidential the accommodations or protective measures provided, to the extent possible. Individuals who are confidential resources will not report crimes to law enforcement or college officials without permission, except for extreme circumstances, such as a health and/or safety emergency. Federal law does require that the advocate report only the nature, date, time and general location of an incident to the Title IX Coordinator, but will consult with the reporting individual to ensure that no personally identifying details are shared without their consent.

The following are considered confidential resources:

Confidential Resources for Students

Center for Personal and Professional	Room W326	215-780-
Development		1378

Confidential Resources for Employees

Employee Assistance Program	1-800-386-7055

Support Networks and Contacts

If you are a victim of sexual violence, you are not alone. Resources are available to assist you in your time of need. Please contact any of the departments or agencies listed below for assistance and your rights as a victim:

Immediate Resources

Director, Office Safety and Security	Room S-102	215-780-1483
Chief of Staff and Title IX	215-780-	Room W433A
Coordinator	1280	
Administrative Assistant-OSS	Room S-102	215-780-1402
Dean of Student Affairs	Room	215-780-1306
	W103K	

Center for Professional		
Development	Room W-326	215-780-1378

Additional Resources

Employee Assistance Program	1-800-386-7055
Philadelphia Police Department Special Victims	215-685-3251 or
Unit	911
Cheltenham Police Department	215-885-1600 or
	911
Women Organized Against Rape (WOAR)	215-985-3333
Philadelphia Domestic Violence Hotline	1-866-723-3014

Sexual Offender Registry

In order to ensure that the information (about registered sex offenders) is readily accessible to the campus community, the Campus Sex Crimes Prevention Act requires colleges and universities to provide the campus community with clear instructions as to where this information can be found.

In compliance with the Campus Sex Crimes Prevention Act, local law enforcement agencies and state website where registered sex offender information may be obtained are listed below.

All sex offenders are required to register under state law where they live, and with the state of any institutions of higher education where the offender is a student, is employed, or carries on a vocation.

Cheltenham Police	8230 Old York Road	
Department	Elkins Park, PA 19027	215-885-1600
Philadelphia Police	300 E. Hunting Park Avenue	215-685-3251
Department	Philadelphia, PA 19124	

Pennsylvania Megan's Law Website: www.pameganslaw.state.pa.us

Fire Safety Report

Salus University does not maintain, manage or own any student housing and is not required to report under the Clery Act.

Crime Statistics

The Department of Safety and Security and other campus officials with significant responsibility for student and campus activities report campus crime statistics. Professional counselors have been advised that, while they are not obligated to report crimes for the purpose of compiling these statistics, they are encouraged to inform the person they are counseling of their ability to report any crimes on a voluntary confidential basis for inclusion on the annual statistics.

The Department of Safety and Security collects and reconciles gathered information from campus sources and municipal police departments. The Cheltenham Police Department reports pertinent statistics from the required Clery defined geographical areas of Elkins Park campus and the Philadelphia Police Department of the 35th District reports pertinent statistics from the required Clery defined geographical areas of the The Eye Institute on Godfrey Ave, PA.

Salus University does not have any off-campus student organizations. If the situation occurs in the future, the appropriate law enforcement agency would be requested to monitor and record all criminal activity occurring at that location.

Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act (Clery Act) of 1998

The Clery Act requires the release of statistics for specified criminal incidents, arrests and disciplinary referrals on campus to all students and employees. It requires that these statistics be available to

prospective students and employees upon request. The Higher Education Reauthorization Act of 1998 amended the Campus Security Act to require statistics for an expanded area beyond the campus. The law requires these statistics to be shown in specific geographic categories. The Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act (VAWA) of 2013 mandated the collection and reporting of statistics for dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking.

(Note Salus University does not have On-Campus Residency However, does provide University Students with Off-Campus housing.) Salus University Department of Safety and Security does gather statistics in accordance to the Clery Act and VAWA.

The Department of Safety and Security did gather the necessary information for the properties rented in Reading PA, Stroudsburg, PA and North Potomac MD. With the cooperation of the Reading Police Department, Straud Area Regional Police Department, and MCPD District-1 In Gaithersburg Maryland, no Clery reportable crimes were reported for the year 2019 in or near the University controlled residential property.

The following statistics are provided in compliance with the specific time periods, crime classifications, geographic categories and arrest data mandated by federal law. These statistics are for the calendar years 2017, 2018 and 2019.

General Statistics	SALUS UNIVERSITY CRIME CHART GENERAL STATISTICS ELKINS PARK CAMPUS			
OFFENSES	YEAR	ON CAMPUS PROPERTY	NON CAMPUS PROPERTY	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	2017	0	0	0
MURDER/NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
MANSLAUGHTER BY NEGLIGENCE	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES FORCIBLE (TOTALS)	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Forcible Rape	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Forcible Sodomy	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Sexual Assault with an Object	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Forcible Fondling	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
CEN OFFENCES NON FORCIDI E TOTAL C	2017	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES NON-FORCIBLE TOTALS	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
lmanat	2017	0	0	0
Incest	2018 2019	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
Statutory Page	2018	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
ROBBERY	2018	0	0	0
ROBBERT	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	2018	0	0	0
Addition 125 Abbatoli	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
BURGLARY	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
ARSON	2017	0	0	0
	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0

LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS	2017	0	0	0
	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
HATE CRIME Statistics	SALUS UNIVERSITY CRIME CHART HATE CRIME STATISTICS ELKINS PARK CAMPUS			
OFFENSES	YEAR	ON CAMPUS PROPERTY	NON CAMPUS PROPERTY	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	2017	0	0	0
MURDER/NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
MANSLAUGHTER BY NEGLIGENCE	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
SEV SEEDISES FOR SIRIE (TOTALS)	2017	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES FORCIBLE (TOTALS)	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
Familia Dana	2017	0	0	0
Forcible Rape	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
Faraible Cadaras	2017 2018	0	0	0
Forcible Sodomy	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
Sexual Assault with an Object	2017	0	0	0
Sexual Assault with an Object	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Forcible Fondling	2018	0	0	0
Forcible Folidling	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES NON-FORCIBLE TOTALS	2018	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES NON-FORCIDEE FOTAES	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Incest	2018	0	0	0
meest	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
ROBBERY	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
BURGLARY	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
ARSON	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
SIMPLE ASSAULT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
LARCENY THEFT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0

	2017	0	0	0
	2018	0	0	0
VANDALISM	2019	0	0	0
	2013			0
\/A\A/A Ctotictics	CALLIC LIMIV	EDCITY CDIME CLI	I ART VAWA STATIST	ICS
VAWA Statistics	SALUS UNIV	ELKINS PARK		103
		LLINING FAIN	CAMIFOS	
OFFENSES		ON CAMPUS	NON CAMPUS	PUBLIC
OTTENSES	YEAR	PROPERTY	PROPERTY	PROPERTY
	2017	0	0	0
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	2018	0	0	0
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
DATING VIOLENCE	2018	0	0	1
DATING VIOLENCE	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
STALKING	2017	0	0	1
STALKING	2018	0	0	0
	2019	U	U	U

General Statistics	SALUS UNIV	ERSITY CRIME CHA THE EYE INST		TISTICS
OFFENSES	YEAR	ON CAMPUS PROPERTY	NON CAMPUS PROPERTY	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	2017	0	0	0
MURDER/NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
MANSLAUGHTER BY NEGLIGENCE	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES FORCIBLE (TOTALS)	2018	0	0	0
SEX OFFERDES FORCIDEL (FORKES)	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Forcible Rape	2018	0	0	0
Forcible Rape	2019	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
Fausible Cadama				
Forcible Sodomy	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Sexual Assault with an Object	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Forcible Fondling	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
SEX OFFENSES NON-FORCIBLE TOTALS	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Incest	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2018	0	0	0
Calabory Napo	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
ROBBERY	2018	0	0	0
NODEK!	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	2017	0	0	0
AGGINAVATED ASSMULT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
BURGLARY				
	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	1	0
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
ARSON	2017	0	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2018	0	0	0

	2040	0	0			
	2019	0	0	0		
WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS	2017	0	0	0		
	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
LIGHOD LAWLYIOLATIONS						
LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
HATE CRIME Statistics	SALUS UNIV	ERSITY CRIME CHA	ART HATE CRIME S	TATISTICS		
TITLE ONLY IE OUGSTON		THE EYE INSTITUTE				
		I		1		
OFFENCES		ON CAMPUS	NON CAMPUS	DUBLIC		
OFFENSES	YEAR	ON CAMPUS		PUBLIC		
		PROPERTY	PROPERTY	PROPERTY		
	2017	0	0	0		
MURDER/NON-NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
MANSLAUGHTER BY NEGLIGENCE	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
CEN OFFENCES FORCIDI E (TOTALS)		_				
SEX OFFENSES FORCIBLE (TOTALS)	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
Forcible Rape	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
Forcible Sodomy	2018	0	0	0		
To to but so do my	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
Connel According the con Object						
Sexual Assault with an Object	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
Forcible Fondling	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
SEX OFFENSES NON-FORCIBLE TOTALS	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
Incest	2018	0	0	0		
meest	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
C						
Statutory Rape	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
ROBBERY	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
BURGLARY	2018	0	0	0		
BUKGLAKI						
	2019	0	0	0		
MOTOR VELICIE TUEST	2017	0	0	0		
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
	2017	0	0	0		
ARSON	2018	0	0	0		
	2019	0	0	0		
SIMPLE ASSAULT	2017	0	0	0		
		·	·	·		

	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
LARCENY THEFT	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
INTIMIDATION	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
VANDALICM	2017	0	0	0
VANDALISM	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0

VAWA Statistics	SALUS UNIVERSITY CRIME CHART VAWA STATISTICS THE EYE INSTITUTE			
OFFENSES	YEAR	ON CAMPUS PROPERTY	NON CAMPUS PROPERTY	PUBLIC PROPERTY
	2017	0	0	0
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
	2017	0	0	0
DATING VIOLENCE	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0
STALKING.	2017	0	0	0
STALKING	2018	0	0	0
	2019	0	0	0

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK